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MEETING OF MAY 5TH, 2020 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
 
THRU: Terry Gulley, Director of Transportation 
 
FROM: Sara Glenn, Fleet Operations Superintendent 
 
DATE: April 15th, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Purchase of a Compact Excavator with Hammer Attachment 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
City Council to approve the purchase of a compact excavator with its hammer 
attachment available through H&E Equipment Services of Springdale, AR for the HGAC 
contract price of $72,491.00. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Water and Sewer were approved for an expansion mini excavator and hammer 
attachment to assist their newly created Asphalt Repair Crew.  
 
A compact excavator with its hammer attachment is available through H&E Equipment 
Services of Springdale, AR for the HGAC contract price of $72,491.00. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Fleet recommends the purchase of the compact excavator with its hammer attachment 
available through H&E Equipment Services of Springdale, AR for the HGAC contract 
price of $72,491.00. 
 
BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT: 
Sufficient funds have been budgeted for these purchases. 
 
The purchases were approved at the April 14th Equipment Committee Meeting. 
 
Attachments: 
HGAC Contract 
Expansion Approval 
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